South India House

73 Armenian Street SICAL

Sical Logistics Ltd Chennai 600 001 India

Phone : 91.44.66157016 Fax : 91.44.66157017

A COFFEE DAY COMPANY

Ref.:SICAL:SD:2020 20" March, 2020
National Stock Exchange of India Limited BSE Limited

Exchange Plaza, 5" Floor Department of Corporate Services
Plot No.C/1, G Block Floor 25, P.J. Towers

Bandra-Kurla Complex Dalal Street

Bandra [East] Mumbai :: 400 001

Mumbai :: 400 051

Dear Sirs,
Sub : Intimation under Regulation 39[3] of the SEBI [LODR]
Regulations, 2015 on Loss of Share Certificates

This is to inform you that the following shareholder of the Company has reported that she has
misplaced / lost the share certificate issued by the company as detailed below:-

S.No. |Name of shareholder [Folio no. |Certificate no. |Distinctive |Distinctive|No. of shares
no. (From) |no. (To)
1 SAROJ GUPTA 50009574 |157916 27245941 27245974 34

We enclose herewith the copy of the letter received from the shareholder and the
correspondence from the RTA M/s. Cameo Corporate Services Limited dated 19" March, 2020
for your kind reference.

This may kindly be taken on record.
Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For Sical Logistics Limited
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V. Radhakrishnan
Company Secretary

Encl : As stated

Registered Office : South India House, 73, Armenian Street, Chennai :: 600001
CIN : L51909TN1955PLC002431



Radhakrishnan V

From:

Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

Dear Sir/Madam,
Please find below the details of requests received from your shareholders, regarding loss/non receipt of share
certificate and requesting for issue of duplicate share certificates :

kandhimathi <kandhimathi@cameoindia.com>
19 March 2020 17:40 '
Radhakrishnan V

Vimala.V; Priya Mam
Details of letters received from of shareholders with regard to Non-receipt/Lost

certificates - reg - 19/03/2020

SIC L 2066_20200319072152.pdf

S.no. | Name of Folio no. | Certificate | Distinctive | Distinctive | No. of | Letter
shareholder no. no. {(From) | no. (To) shares | received
on
1 SAROJ GUPTA | S0009574 | 157916 27245941 27245974 | 34 19/3/2020

The scanned copy of the above said letters are attached herewith towards proof of receipt of intimation. You may
kindly file the said information to stock exchange as per Reguiation 39(3) via BSE Listing Centre/Neaps, as the case may

be, which is to be filed within 2 days of receipt of information.

Regards,

Kanthimathi J
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Mar 14, 2020
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1o,
Company Secretary, -
Sical Logistics itd, ¥
cfo Cameo Corporate Services Ltd \.
Subramaniam Building, V Floor
No.1, Club House Road
Chennai 600 002

L R S RN ST

Dear sir/madam;

Subh: Lost shares — Sical iogistics, Falio no 50009574 '

es in your company olic mentioned above.
iri the interim arid wish to recover my holdings and investmenits.

Pleasel note that this holding is in my Maiden name of Saroj Gupta, where-as my married name is Saro]
Pitallya, due to which | had not been able to update my PAN and Bank details as well.

D

As per emails exchanged with Ms Nirmala V of your office, dated 20-09-2019, | am enclosing the
documents as requested.

Pan copy -self attested

Banker’s attestation of signature
Original cancelled cheque leaf . o
Aadhar car copy as POA ' B
PAN and Bank mandate

gL

AL 28

f) (Additionally), Affidavit on change of name on non judicial stamp paper, notarized. )

Kindly update in your records and advise on the procedure to recover the holding to my current address
or on email.

Thanking you. _

Sincerely, 3
S aneg %Mufv Qama- PL%M

Saroj Gupta. Now, Saroj Pitaliya.

E-mail: amitg1968 @yahog.cor _

Current address: Permanent Address:

A 801, Technopark -l ' ' 123 Krishna Colony

Thakur Village Bharatpur

Kandivali East : Rajasthan

Mumbai — 400101 Pin - 321001




